Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -June 8th, 2021 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 at 6:00 p.m.

June 11th, 2021 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. Present: Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from May 11th, 2021 Regular meeting were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to approve minutes by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Valorie Schable read the treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Liquor License approval - Caroline gave a report of all licenses applied.

Bartender License approval - Brandon Frazer made a motion to approve bartenders licenses received with exception of Lindsey Borst till we get application certification of class, 2nd by Tom Breiling . Liquor Licenses - Motion to approve liquor licenses Lake Arrowhead Campground, Log Cabin Resort LLc, Sondalle's White Lake Country Club, Mike & Cathay's Good Old Days LLC, and Mecan River Outfitters by Brandon Frazer, 2nd Tom Breiling. Passed.

Cigarette License - Motion to Approve tobacco for Sondalle's and Lake Arrowhead by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Firework permit for Sondalle's for either the 3rd or 4th of July. Motion to approve Firework permits by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling.

Lawn Mowing - Mike stated that they did cut the lawn once. They sent a contract that was correct.

Building permits- Mike wanted to know if building permits from Litchfield have been paid, for the decks from 2019 when the mobile home was moved into the park. 1 is a 10x12 W 658 Perch and 10x20 deck for W642 Northern Pike. Caroline stated that she will send an invoice to be paid.

Princeton Fire Meeting

Stated that they want to buy a new truck and now want to build a new fire house and want to keep the remaining funds from Suba. Princeton fire said that they want this all on the tax bills for everything, all at once. Discussion followed on why do all at once. Get the land first and then start working on building.

Mike stated that the fire department also wants the trees trimmed on the roads. Discussion that funds were not allocated for this. We would need to move around funds if we were to do tree trimming.

Valorie wanted to discuss personal property taxes that have not been paid. She stated that it seems to be the same people and most are in the campground. This year is about \$5000 in delinquencies, not including 2nd half payments that are not yet due. Stated that another town is looking into ordinances to deny licenses if property taxes are not paid by renters on their land. Valorie stated that she thinks the land owner should address this with their tenants. Brandon suggested that we give the bill to the campground and ask them to incorporate the balance into their lot rent and have them collect it. There is one that has not been paid for 4 years by Jeff Ranta and he also took over another property and is not paying taxes on that mobile home either.

Correspondence- Email from the State was that we need to complete these forms, to be able to do business with the federal government to access the funds. Caroline stated that she reviewed the information and will complete the form that they are requiring by the deadline, June 18th, 2021.

American Recovery act funds, there is more information on what the funds can be used for.

Golf cart Mike asked if Caroline received the golf permit funds. Advised yes the permit was paid and monies given to Valorie.

For sale in the Town of Mecan, Caroline stated that she received another notice for the same lot with different starting bids. Mike explained the process.

Citizens comment - none

Vouchers 106-110 . Motion to approve vouchers 106-110 by Brandon Frazer , 2nd Tom Breiling, Passed.

Next Regular meeting will be Wednesday July 14th 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Meeting adjourned 7:19p.m.